

VICKI GUTIERREZ RN

Fullerton, CA 92833 | 714 293 1713 | coachvickig@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I am a motivated and enthusiastic RN with over 35 years of experience in the Neonatal/Pediatric ICUs. Most recently I have worked in various university settings in the NICU/PICU/CTICU in the Los Angeles area. I am seeking a part-time day position in a clinic setting or a position that can be done remotely.

Skills

- Qualified critical care nurse
- Strong clinical judgment
- Patient/family focused
- Leadership skills
- Excellent communication skills
- Professional bedside manner

Work History

- Career Float Nurse III 08/2021 to Current
Cedars Sinai Medical Care – Los Angeles, CA
Float to NICU, PICU, Pediatric CVICU, Pediatric units. Able to care for any patient in each unit.
- Staff Registered Nurse 02/2020 to 08/2021
PIH Health Good Samaritan Hospital – Los Angeles, CA
- Able to care for any infant in the Level III NICU.
 - Attend high-risk deliveries with a physical and a respiratory therapist.
 - Worked occasionally in the Newborn Nursery and occasionally cared for newborns in the Mother-Baby Unit.
- Staff Registered Nurse 06/2019 to 02/2020
Adventist Health White Memorial – Los Angeles, CA
- Able to care for any infant in the Level III NICU.
 - Attended high-risk deliveries with a respiratory therapist.
 - Family-centered care was our focus.
- Travel Registered Nurse 01/2019 to 06/2019
Healthcare Pros – 10833 Valley View St, Ste 525, Cypress
- Travel assignment at Kaiser, Fontana in the NICU.
 - Able to care for all patients in the Level III NICU.
 - Worked frequently in the PICU and on the pediatric floor. Able to care for all patients in both units.
- NICU Travel Nurse 06/2014 to 06/2018
Stability Health Care – CHLA, Los Angeles, CA
- Level III NICU. Primarily surgical unit.
 - CTICU provides care for all pediatric patients with heart lesions including heart transplants. PICU provides care for all pediatric patients including organ transplants. Able to care for any patient in this unit except fresh post-ops as I was a Resource Team member.
 - Primary care, assessment and evaluation of neonatal ICU, pediatric ICU and CTICU patients. Able to care for any patient in this unit.
- PICU/NICU/CTICU Resource Team RN 03/2009 to 07/2014
UCLA – Los Angeles, CA
- Level III NICU. CTICU provides care for all pediatric patients with heart lesions, including heart transplants. PICU provides care for all pediatric patients including organ transplants
 - Primary care, assessment and evaluation of neonatal ICU, pediatric ICU and CTICU patients.
- Travel and Per Diem RN 03/2006 to 04/2009
Procure One Nurses – Newport Beach, CA

- Completed 13-week local travel assignments at Long Beach Memorial Hospital in the NICU and PICU. Also completed travel assignments at Pomona Valley Medical Center in the NICU.
- Primary care, assessment and evaluation of neonatal ICU and pediatric ICU patients.

Staff RN, NICU

03/2003 to 03/2006

Children's Hospital Of Orange County – Orange, CA

- Able to care for any patient in the Level III NICU
- I cross-trained to the PICU
- I cross-trained to the Pediatric Cardiothoracic ICU
- Able to care for any patient in the PICU and the CTICU

Travel RN, NICU

01/2000 to 03/2003

American Mobile Nurses, Staff Relief – Los Angeles, CA

- Able to care for any patient in the level IV NICU
- Frequently floated to the PICU and the Pediatric Cardiothoracic ICU

Staff RN, NICU

07/1996 to 01/2000

Los Robles Hospital – Thousand Oaks, CA

- Able to care for any patient in the Level II NICU
- Often attended high-risk deliveries of babies with the respiratory therapist, and occasionally with a doctor
- Performed Charge Nurse duties as needed

Education

Associate of Applied Science: Nursing

Lake Michigan College - Benton Harbor, MI

Certifications

- Registered Nurse in California, RN324050
- BLS - Basic Life Support
- PALS - Pediatric Advanced Life Support
- NRP - Neonatal Resuscitation Provider

References

- Erin Mounger DNP, NNP-BC, RNC-NICU

Stanford Children's Health

Palo Alto, CA 94304

(626) 372-3669 Los Angeles, CA 90033

- Paige Winger RN, Relief Charge Nurse

Adventist Health White Memorial

Los Angeles, CA 90033

(323) 268-5000